Od: Green Jonathan Tyler

Komu: Bakule Pavel

Predmet: FW: QUOTE no. 38681

Datum: patek 30. listopadu 2018 16:13:00
Hi Pavel,

We finally got a quote back from Moser about this Ti:Sapph mount. How shall we proceed?

Tyler

From: Martin Moser [mailto:moser@mit-laser.cz]
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 4:11 PM

To: Green Jonathan Tyler <tyler.green@eli-beams.eu>
Subject: QUOTE no. 38681

(Please contact us in case this e-mail doesn't show correctly.)

Hello Tyler,

Many thanks for your enquiry. We have pleasure in quoting as follows:

ltem nt Description Price w/o VAT VAT VAT Total incl. VAT
em  Quant. escriptio Ke % Kc Kc
1 1pcs. Ti:Sa Assy 182 900,00 21 38 409,00 221 309,00
Ti:Sa crystal - Oscillator; Ti:Sa crystal
assembly for Rainbow SN# 1001046
Incl. Ti:Sa crystal, cooling block, water
connections, stage [Femtolasers]
Doprava:
2 1 DAP 1500,00 21 315,00 1 815,00

Dopravné a balné

Base 21% VAT - Total
21% VAT - Total

184 400,00 Kc
38 724,00 Kc

TOTAL AMOUNT

223 124,00 Kc

Delivery: ca. 7-8 weeks
Quote valid for: 30 days
MIT Ltd. Delivers in accordance with our terms and conditions of sale only.

Best regards

Martin

Martin Moser

MIT s.r.o.

Lasery, fotonika a jemna mechanika
Klanova 56, CZ - 147 00 Praha 4

Tel.: +420 241 712 548, mob.: +420 777 708 930
moser@mit-laser.com, www.mit-laser.com
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